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Malave, Erin

From: Ashiey Hunsinger [ahunsinger@twinmed.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 12:04 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEI addition

L10000014116-Document # assigned by Divisions of Corporations for the fictitious name J. Michaels Painting

Service, LLC.

| need to post my FEI # which is 01-0947054

Ashley Hunsinger
E] New Image

2126 suite 200 w. Landstreet rd.
Orlando Fl. 32809
www.twinmed.com

Phone - 407-856-4682

Fax - 407-856-4685

Ahunsinger@twinmed.com

To reduce paper use, we ask that you please consider the environment before prlntmg this e-mail.The information
contained in this e-mail communication is privileged and/or confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above, If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or the information contained herein is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error; please immediately notify me by return e-mail and then delete this e-mail fram your system.
Thank you.

A rd o i d o




